
From: apfilings
To: Administrative Proceedings Fax
Subject: FW: Administrative Proceeding File No 3-19986
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 7:55:09 PM
Attachments: SEC Administrative document.pdf

ATT00001.htm
Reach Genetics response to SEC.pdf
ATT00002.htm

 

From: Cindy Boerum
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 7:53:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: apfilings
Subject: Administrative Proceeding File No 3-19986

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr Tabek
Attached as a pdf file is my response to the SEC Administrative Proceeding File 3-19986
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
Thank you
Cynthia Boerum
Reach Genetics Inc





  
  

             

               

                   

    

              

                 

                    

   

             

        

      

             

            

          

        

              

   
     

             
 









    
  

    

     
       

  
   

    

   

 

 

  
  

    
     

    
  

          
             

              
        

 

         

  

            
              

               
                

                
              

    

              
               

                
              



                
 

             
              

              
              

      

               
       

 

              
             
    

              
              

 

              
                

                
               

    

 

               
                   

                 
      

              
                  

        

              
               

                 
              

              
                 

 



                  
 

                
             

                 
              

                 
             

 

              
    

               
                

                 
               

                  
                 

           

                 
                    

               
               

              
             
      

               
                

               
                

                 
             

              
                  
            

               
                

                     
                

                  
                

 





  

               
              

             

               
 

   
   

    
    

   
 

 

   
   

   
  

   



         
    

     
       

   
   

      

    

         
            

            
               

              
             

           
           

               
                    

            

             
              

              
   

             
               

             
               

                  
              

      

              
                

             
                 

                 
                  

  
          



               
   

   

               
                

                
              

             
               

              
 

              
                 

                
                
                

                 
                 

            
                  
               

               
                 

          

                  
                
                  
                  

                 
               

             
              

  

               
                  

                 
                  

                
              
  

           



               
                

                  
               

              
     

                 
               

                 
              

                  
                    

               
               

        

   

              
             

               
               

               
         

 

              
               

                
                  
                 

                 
                
                 

               
   

                  
                   

                  
                 

                  
               

                   

  
           



                    
 

                  
                 

                  
                 

  

     

           
       

 

            
             
             
               

               
      

               
              

                
                 

                
             

             
               

                  
               

               
               

                 
             

            
              
               

               
                      

             
              
              

      

  
           



              
                

              
               

              
               

                
      

              
                

                 
               

     

              
               

                
               

             
               
                

          

            
           

           
               

                   
       

              
                

                 
                 

                 
                  

                
              

                 
                    

            

                
               

               

  
           



              
              

           
            
            
              

                
      

             
                 

                
                  

               
                

               
             

                
                    

             
               
              

             
    

 

              
             

               
                 

               
                  

                
                

              

            
              

        
              

                
           

               
          

            

  
           



                
 

                
              

          
                

              

                
               

                
               

           

 

             
       

  
           





        
         

    
     
       

   

           
          

           
               

       

     
                

                 
             
              

            

                
                

   

 

             
       

   
          


